Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:26 PM
Subject: FW: Responses to questions for 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-1

From: Mary Reichert <mreichert@agmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Eoin L. Kreditor <ekreditor@fkbrlegal.com>; David Lawrence <dlawrence@fkbrlegal.com>
Subject: Re: Responses to questions for 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-1

Madam Clerk,
| apologize for missing that and agree to that change occurring during the hearing.

Thank you,
Mary

On Sep 10, 2024, at 10:37 AM, Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov> wrote:

From: Mohan Balagopalan

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Subject: Re: Responses to questions for 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-1

Hi,

I noticed that in Proposed Condition #5 for Case #6261-2, the reference to the PSPS hours
still needs to be removed, unlike the two other cases, 6261-1 and 6262-1. If there are no
objections, | will propose removing the reference to the PSPS hours during the hearing.

I have no issues with these Cases, #6261-1, 6261-2, and 6262-1, to be heard on the
Consent Calendar. Thanks.

Mohan Balagopalan

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@agmd.gov>

Subject: FW: Responses to questions for 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-1




From: Mary Reichert <mreichert@agmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front_ PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Eoin L. Kreditor <ekreditor@fkbrlegal.com>; David Lawrence
<dlawrence@fkbrlegal.com>

Subject: Responses to questions for 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-1

Madam Clerk,

Attached are revised Declarations and Proposed findings responding to the questions
posed by Mr. Balagopalan regarding the variance requests in cases 6261-1, 6261-2, 6262-
1.

Please let me know if there are any further questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Mary

Mary J. Reichert (she/her)

Senior Deputy District Counsel

South Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Drive

Diamond Bar, CA 91765

909-396-2575

mreichert@aqmd.gov







